POCAHONTAS COUNTY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Monday, March 09, 2020

Beginning with a Work Session on the 2020-2021 Budget and Policy 2510 at 4:00 PM

immediately followed by the regular Board of Education meeting
at Board of Education Conference Room, Buckeye, West Virginia

Present
Absent:
Call to Order
Open with the Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of the Minutes from the Board of Education meeting held on February 18, 2020.
See attached.
Approval of the agenda
Delegations (five-minute limit, unless permission is granted by the president).
A written request must be provided to the superintendent no later than fifteen minutes
prior to a scheduled Board Meeting to commence in order for the delegation to be heard.
The written request must include name of individual or spokesperson wishing to address
the Board, topic of discussion, and date of Board of Education Meeting.
Superintendent’s Report & Special Recognition
Informational Reports/Central Office Updates...
a Sierra Rodriguez, Student Representative
b. Diana Nelsen and PCHS students, art work presentation
c. Kristy Tritapoe and Eugene Simmons
d. Jacob Meck, discussion of possible purchase of school board property
EINANCIAL

Approval to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims in the amount of $69,317.97.
See attached.

Approval to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims (Local Government Purchasing
Card) in the amount of $34,465.35. See attached.

Approval of grant awards. See attached.



MISCELLANEOUS

Approval of the following employee payroll: See attached.

February 21, 2020 - $246,414.27
March 06, 2020-  $236,407.03

Approval of Bank Reconciliation for the month of December 2019. See attached.

Approval of Budget Adjustments. See attached.

Approval of Extra Duty Pay for the month of February 2020, in the amount of $7,581.97.
See attached.

Approval of the Schedule of Proposed Levy Rates, as listed below, for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2020. See attached.

Class | 19.40
Class 1l 38.80
Class lil 77.60
Class IV 77.60

Approval of Resolution for American Fidelity to be the Section 125 Flexible Fringe Benefits
Plan Administrator for employees of Pocahontas County School Districe, effective July I,
2020. See attached.

Approval to pay Mark Buzzard Construction, LLC, per invoice on a weekly basis. The final
payment will be held until Mr. Hall approves and signs the total work performed
($21,100.00) was completed in a satisfactory manner.

Approval of Retainer Agreement for Legal Service batween Dinsmore & Shohl, LLP and
Pocahontas County Board of Education, for legal services and fees set as $3,500.00 per
month for $42,000.00 total, effective for the 2020-202( school year.

Approval of the annual Pest Management Service Agreement between Pocahontas County
Board of Education and Ehrlich, effective March 2020. See attached.

Approval of bid from Frontier Communications for Wide Area Network. See attached.

Approval of Annual Memorandum of Agreement, West Virginia University Cooperative
Extension Service and the County Extension Service Commiittee, with the Pocahontas
County Board of Education, for the 2020-2021 school year. See attached.



20.

21

22,

23.

24.

25,

26.

27,

28.

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU} Agreement between Glenville State
College and Pocahontas County Board of Education to provide dual enroliment classes to
high school students, effective for the 2020-2021 school year. See attached.

Approval of Teacher-in-Residency Agreement between West Virginia University and
Pocahontas County Board of Education, effective for the 2019-2020 school year. See
attached,

Approval of the following as Parent & Community Volunteers to Pocahontas County
Schools for the 2019-2020 school year.

Beckwith, Julianna Mace, Samuel Garland
Biggs, Vivian Leigh (Reed) Moore, Alesha Kathleen
Cassell, Mariah Nikole Moore, Deborah A,
Faulknier, Harriet |ean Reed, Kari Lynn
Faulknier, Richard William Smith, Kelsey Marie
Long, David G. Trainer, Natasha Elaine
Mace, Adelene Jane Workman, Lisa G.

Approval of David Long as volunteer Assistant Basketball Coach (4™ and 5™ grade) ac
Marlinton Elementary School, effective for the 2019-2020 season,

Approval on the appointment of the superintendent to begin on July 1, 2020, and ending
no later than June 30, 2024.

Approval of Service and Professional Personnel. See attached.

Matters of the Board (including discussion on student achievement, curriculum, and
accountability)...

Next Board of Education Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 31, 2020, beginning at 6:00
PM at the Board of Education Conference Room, Buckeye, WV.

ADJOURN to reconvene on April 21, 2020, at 8:00 AM in the Board of Education
Conference Room, Buckeye, WV.



The Pocahontas County Board of Education met on Tuesday, February 18, 2020, at the Board of
Education Conference Room, Buckeye, WYV, with the following members present:

Norman E. “Joe" Walker, President

John Burns

Rebecca L. Campbell
Sue E. Hollandsworth
Jarrett McLaughlin

Members

The Board of Education meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.
CALENDAR HEARING...

The Board of Education held the second of two calendar hearings on the 2020-2) school calendar.
Calendar is consistent with current 2019-20 school year. The public had no questions concerning the
2020-21 calendar.

MINUTES...

On the motion of Ms. Campbell, and seconded by Mr. Burns, the Board unanimously approved the
Minutes from the Board of Education meeting held on January 28, 2020.

AGENDA...

On the motion of Ms. Campbell, and seconded by Mr. Burns, the Board unanimously approved the
agenda. Mr. Burns requested an Executive Session to be held after Matters of the Board on a property
issue, no action taken. Dr. Hollandsworth requested an Executive Session to be held on a personnel
matter, no action taken. Two separate drawings for seniority placement will be held during the
Personnel Agenda for the upcoming substitute aides and the newly hired LPN's.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT & SPECIAL RECOGNITION...

Mr. Beam recognized Mr. Berry, the Vo-Ag. Teacher at PCHS, for his fabulous agricultural program. His
dedication and devotion is top-notch. Mr. Berry's efforts were recently published in the December 2019
issue of the Wonderful West Virginia magazine.

Mr. Beam also acknowiedged another exemplary high school teacher. Ms. Diana Nelson from the PCHS
Art Department will be displaying murals or drawings depicting different factions of our county at the
March 10, 2020, Board Meeting. Students are to present.

Pocahontas County performed well during the Regional Science Fair. Several students placed first with
projects, qualifying them, for the State Science Fair.

Physical Science Madalynn Landis Marlinton Elementary School

Animal Science Jolene Workman Hillsboro Elementary School

Life Science Eden Smith and Jasey Kramer  Marlinton Middle School

Animal Science Will O’'Ganian Green Bank Elementary Middie School
Engineering Max O'Ganian & Mason Solliday Pocahontas County High School
Material Science Kyle Wayne Pocahontas County High School

Environmental Science Sienna Bircher Pocahontas County High School



Mr. Beam updated the Board with a letter from Henry Wood simply stating that a Scheduling Order for
the Legislative Claims Division is in process. We are still pursuing our lost funding.

On the next Board Agenda, Mr. Beam will be recommending to continue legal services with Dinsmore &
Shohl, LLP, at the current rate on file,

Hopefully, the CEFP meeting to be held on Thursday, February 27, 2020, will meet with approval on
Phase |. Mr. Beam and Suzanne will work on one particular document that needs attention.

Mr. Beam indicated that Neola was working on our Policy Manual as there is a policy for everything.
Some policies will be converted to procedures and will be forthcoming. We will be well covered.

Scheduling is necessary for the Work Session on the 2020-202| Budget and Policy 2510. Mrs. Radcliff
would like the Budget to be on the April agenda, seeking Board approval.

Finally, Mr. Beam expressed concern over Mr. Lewis's recent fire marshal visit to Marlinton Elementary
School. The wiring has reached its electrical capacity. Something dangerous could happen if the circuits
are overloaded. As soon as the Fire Marshal’s report becomes available, we will review all areas of
concern and address how to proceed with probable discoveries. Mr. Lewis approved MES Principal, Mr.
Anderson, to have classroom fans in Marlinton Elementary School to help with the excessive heat
dilemma. Fans do not pull the wattage as microwaves and/or refrigerators. Mrs. Radcliff has already
ordered the approved items.

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS/CENTRAL OFFICE UPDATES...

a. Sierra Rodriguez, Student Representative, updated the Board on the recent wins with Warrior
athletics. Girls Basketball Team was victorious during the Pink-Out Game against Pendleton County.
PCHS scored well at the Regional Science competition. Four students will proceed to States.

Miss Rodriguez described interesting activities around PCHS. During history class, age qualifying,
students were able to register to vote. Robotics won another competition. They are headed to
Baltimore, Maryland, to compete at the National Level. Tourism Class is to ice skate at the Greenbrier
Resort.

Miss Rodriguez concluded with addressing the three junior winners of the First Lady of West Virginia,
Create a Quarter Contest. Cheylin Woodruff received seventh place. Ty Cochran received tenth place
and Logan Hively received Honorable Mention.

b. Ruth Bland, Director of Transportation for Pocahontas County Schools, with the assistance of
Dave Baber, WV. State Bus Inspector, of West Virginia Department of Education, recognized Rachel
Ames, Jason Browning, and Conner Spencer for their heroic efforts with Bus #12-20 on the evening of
January 30, 2020.

Mrs. Bland explained driver became ill with a medical emergency and did experience a loss of
consciousness. Three students stepped into action, working together without friction, and managed to
take control of a scary situation, Each played a vital role in saving the lives of other students and the life
of the driver.

Students, in the presence of their parents and other family members, were awarded small tokens of
appreciation from the Board of Education. Mr. Baber and Mrs. Bland presented Conner, Rachel, and
Jason with certificates, key fobs, and wrist bands. “With Courage, You Can Do Anything.”



c. Luci Mosesso, representing Marlinton Elementary School LSIC, showed concern over the
removal of the old Board Office building. Presently, the building acts as a barrier wall—a form of

protection to the MES students. Once demolished, the safety of the children will become a major
concern.

She requested permission to seek grant funding on behalf of the school to provide new fence, new
surfaces for basketball and tennis courts, new hoops and nets, and shading arrangements for students.
The Board agreed the grant-funded improvements would be an asset to the school and community.
Grant writer, Laura Young, may be utilized in securing the necessary funding.

d. Former, West Virginia House of Delegates, Denise Campbell visited the area and was given an
opportunity to speak with the Board. As a delegate, she recognized the struggles the Board of Education
had with managing a “‘shoe string budget.” Denise still has a deep passion for education, teaching full-
time at Alderson Broaddus University, her platform remains, “even though you are from the rural area
of West Virginia, you deserve the same opportunities as others.”

APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF VENDOR LISTING OF CLAIMS...

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the
Board unanimously approved to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims in the amount of
$61,318.94.,

APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF VENDOR LISTING OF CLAIMS (LOCAL
GOVERNMENT PURCHASING CARD) ...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns,
the Board unanimously approved to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims (Local Government
Purchasing Card) in the amount of $131,110.42.

APPROVAL OF GRANT AWARDS...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr., Burns,
the Board unanimously approved grant awards.

APPROVAL OF EMPLOYEE PAYROLL...

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. McLaughlin,
the Board unanimously approved the following employee payroll:

February 8, 2020 - $229,256.79

APPROVAL OF THE POCAHONTAS COUNTY SCHOOLS SUMMARY OF SCHEDULE
OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr.
Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved the Pocahontas County Schools Summary of Schedule
of Revenues and Expenditures on a Cash Basis for the month ended January 2020.

APPROVAL OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms, Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns,
the Board unanimously approved Budget Adjustments.



APPROVAL OF EXTRA DUTY PAY...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr,
Mclaughlin, the Board unanimously approved Extra Duty Pay for the month of January 2020, in the
amount of $5,503.46.

Ms. Campbell recused herself while the Board voted on the Extra Duty pay for Steven D. Mick, Jr., in
the amount of 192.92, which passed 4-0.

APPROVAL OF THE 2020-2021 POCAHONTAS COUNTY SCHOOLS CALENDAR...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr.
McLaughlin, the Board unanimously approved the 2020-202 ] Pocahontas County Schools Calendar.

APPROVAL OF NON TRADITIONAL INSTRUCTIONAL DAY PLAN...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns,
the Board unanimously approved Non Traditional Instructional Day Plan (snow packets) for the 2020-
2021 school year.,

APPROVAL OF VOLUNTEERS TO POCAHONTAS COUNTY SCHOOLS...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr.

Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved the following as volunteers to Pocahontas County
Schools for the 2019-2020 school year:

Linda K. Burgess

Ellen M. Hershman
Teresa D. Kloeker
Kelsey Law

Ashley L. McCarty
Steven D. McCarty, Jr.
Robert T. Must

Diane P. Sharp

Lee . Wolfe

APPROVAL TO CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE OF POLICY-D|D-EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT POLICY...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr.
Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved to change effective date of Policy-D)D-Expense
Reimbursement Policy (policy approved at the December 3, 2019 Board Meeting) from December 3,
2019 to July 1, 2020.

APPROVAL FOR TERESA MULLEN TO TRANSPORT UP TO SIX FEMALE
STUDENTS...

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Mclaughlin,
the Board unanimously approved for Teresa Mullen to transport up to six female students, by private
vehicle, to Pierpont Community & Technical College, Fairmont, WV, West Virginia Northern
Community College for Culinary Arts, Wheeling, WV and Indiana University of Pennsylvania- Academy
of Culinary Arts, Punxsutawney, Pennsylvania, departing Pocahontas County High School on April 2,



2020, returning April 4, 2020. College trips are to be paid for by CTE Travel Funds and ProStart Class
Funds.

APPROVAL OF TOM MOATS AND LONNIE ARMSTRONG AS VOLUNTEER
BASKETBALL COACHES...

On recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the
Board unanimously approved Tom Moats and Lonnie Armstrong as volunteer Baseball Coaches and
additionally, Shonda Carr as temporary volunteer Baseball Coach, at Pocahontas County High School,
effective for the 2019-2020 season.

PERSONNEL...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns,
the Board unanimously approved Service and Professional Personnel.

Green Bank Elementary-Middle School:

RESIGNATION: STACY E. LANDIS, as Teacher of Science at Green Bank Elementary-
Middle School, retroactive to the end of the day, January 31, 2020.

Hillsboro Elementary School:

RESIGNATION: DORIS E. SHARP, due to retirement, as Cafeteria Manager at Hillsboro
Elementary School, effective at the end of the 2019-2020 school year.

Pocahontas County Schools:

CREATION OF POSITION: Itinerant School Social Worker for Pocahontas County Schools,
(assignment: Hillsboro Elementary School), at state basic salary,
effective for the 2020-2021 school year, term of employment is 210
days.

RESIGNATION: DORTHIE SHAMBLIN, due to retirement, as ltinerant Special Education
Classroom Aide/Bus Aide for Pocahontas County Schools (assignment:
Marlinton Middle School), effective at the end of the 2019-2020 school

year.
ABOLISHMENT OF Itinerant Special Education Classroom Aide/Bus Aide for Pocahontas
POSITION: County School (assignment: Marlinton Middle School), effective at the

end of the 2019-2020 school year. Contingent upon accepting
resignation of Dorthie Shamblin.



EMPLOYMENT: Of the following as substitute aide for Pocahontas County Schools, at
state basic pay, effective February 20, 2020, as needed, for the
remainder of the 2019-2020 school year, contingent upon results of
background check. Seniority order established by the Official Drawing
of the Names for Substitute Aide, as follows:

Rebecca Peteete

l.
2, Heather McNeill
3 Shawn Smith
4. Teresa Kloeker
5. Tiffany Long
EMPLOYMENT: SHAWN SMITH, as substitute cook, for Pocahontas County Schools, at

state basic pay, effective February 20, 2020, as needed, for the
remainder of the 2019-2020 school year, contingent upon results of
background check.

SENIORITY PLACEMENT: Official Drawing of the Names for the seniority placement of the LPN's
hired during the January 28, 2020, Board Meeting, are as follows:

I Michelle Ryder
2. Tammy Rider

MATTERS OF THE BOARD...

Mr. Mclaughlin has not been contacted by Walt Helmick or Steven White, Site Coordinator of Grow
Appalachia, as indicated. He will reach out to said individuals about the Community Garden Project they
proposed in January.

Mr. Burns would like property matter discussed with Jacob Meck. Mr. Walker specified he would soon
reach out to Mr. Meck as Jacob deserves to be contacted.

Mr. Burns reiterated the heroic efforts made by the three recognized PCHS students in the school bus
situation. He not only wanted to give a “shout out” to the students but to commend their parents in
raising fine individuals.

Ms. Campbell specified that Department of Rehabilitation Camps would like to host camp programs
before school closes for summer session. Students will learn occupation etiquette before applying to
summer jobs. Ms. Campbell also indicated that she would help place students with local businesses for
summer work programs.

Dr. Hollandsworth wanted to clear a matter implying the Board of Education creates positions and hires
for specific individuals, catering only to the need of the individual, instead of creating positions and hiring
by necessities of the education system as a whole. All are in agreement that positions are created by
need.

Miss Rodriguez voiced concern over the increased seizures at Pocahontas County High School. Medical
assistance deems necessary. The two newly, hired LPNs should enable more consistent nurse coverage
at all of the schools.



Miss Rodriguez expressed an interest in two holding college and vocational job fairs. One to be held in
the fall and one in the spring.

Mr. Walker recapped the importance of Mr. Berry, teaching Vo-Ag., and Ms. Mullen leading the ProStart
program. Though sports are important, vocational classes are vital to our future. He reminded the
members that a forthcoming decision was essential on an Athletic Trainer for the 2020-202 | football
season. Funding conversations will be discussed during the next Budget Meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION...

On the motion of Mr. Walker, the Board unanimously approved a call for Executive Session to discuss a
property issue opened by Mr. Burns and a personnel matter opened by Dr. Hollandsworth, no action to
be taken on either issue. The Board went into Executive Session at 7:09 PM, and at the conclusion of
the Executive Session, the Board unanimously agreed to return to the Agenda at 7:45 PM.

NEXT BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING...

The next Board of Education Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 10, 2020, beginning ac 6:00 PM at
the Board of Education Conference Room, Buckeye, WV.

ADJOURN...

On motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded simultaneously by Mr. McLaughlin and Dr. Hollandsworth, the
Board unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.

Secretary President



-
el At it b e L L
v 16t TYLOL ¥ALIIHIY JIFTRD
f1d 39VYMIS SHOd-IDIAYIS 9% T6E HIMOd NOW - 000ES Ei444
NOILATIYIS3a LNOWY TWNYN - HOaNEA AIIHO
0T/vi/ET  :3IVA HDIHD

HINIA SHEZSTEROD ARVE LLNNOD ROLATANId - HHvd 0197500 - 90Md
¥3IL5IHIY ADFHD 90:85:2T7 - BWIL

ALNNOD SYINOHYOOd 0E/YT/e - 2iva



LAl Al e R Rl g e L Ty Yy Ny Yy Y Y T A g

LL*9T8'0T IYLOL UILSIHIH HOITHD
SWH-39Y5N HALYM LL TET'T TYLIJSOH QYIEOWIM SYINOHYDO0d - 00£L9 [443 44
SHDA-3IDIAY¥ES 00°'5z9'6 HIMOd NOW - 000ES TYorE
NOILAIHIS3Q  LNNOWY WYN - HOaNdIA AITHD
0Z/TZ/T  :AiW0 NIEAHD
AINSA S9ZSTE0OO ANVE ALNAOD ROLIMANId - MRYE 019°503 - S0Hd
HILSIOIY HOIHD 90:SZ0T - AWIL

ALHNOD SYLNOHVOO4 ez/1z/T - Flva



acouctﬂa-..0&-c#.ccava&hatIQCOVOOOﬁIutttacctcchioccci.—attu.cc-u'uocluuiltcic.-ttc

6¢° 599 IYLOL HILSIOTY HDAHD
CH NIN/FOIAYES 6L°599 ¥IMOd NOW - 000€S CYPre
NOILATHDSEq LNDOWY SHYH - YOON3A AIIHD
0Z/BEZ/T :3ALVA MDEHD
MIN3A SSZSTE00O HAHYE ALNNOD ROLIATANEd - ANVd 0187500 - DOUd
HILSTOTY AIFTHD TY:6Z'A8 - AWIL

ALNNOD SY.LNOHVYDO4 oz/ee/z - 3iva



AL AE RS RN SRR R RS R R R ey Yy Y P P Y Y T NE YRS IRy

09°SE9'BE IYIOL HALSIOAY MNIIHD
HOISN3AXE MNAM/ONTANNA 00°0s52°1 IDIAMIS NOISNILXA d00D NAM - 0T096 ILYYE
SKId-SHIED/SLSAL HILWM 00" 0% HAG-HHHA AM - 605¥6 SLYVE
I MSTH/INIHAVE HID gye 00°B¥6'1Z FONVHNSHT GNY MSIH 40 qYYOR AM - 8LO0VE PLYRE
€ H/SININNDOT ONINNYDIS 50" L9¥ O 'SONIOTOH SQHODTY IWLIA - 9STRE ELYYE
SNE/HINUYA " X/MD aNyond SL S HLANNIN "d3NNVA - 89vLE ZLYYE
"Y/ADD-HLNOA fANOUTEVHD T0° TP Q VIEONY ‘HIANIASONYA - 00ELE TLEYE
2SHIAD-YIAUYM* L /IYYL ET'TF FH0LS TYMINGD SINTYL - 00EbE aLeve
18 4/DNU), WOLYHSd0 sna L9 68S SHOIA¥AS MYNOIIVONAI NYTHINOS - S608L [3:3.2 1+
LHIANLS/SLEADIL ONIENL 00008 JHOSHY NIVINNOW FOHSMONS - PLE9L B9V HE
HIIHS * 3/53H-SWH/TIAVHL S8 ETT ¥IDITId 'HLIWS - 2589 X3 214
824 LAW-T STLILL/TIAVIL §L°1§ SITAL LATITHE - S55SL 99v e
H/SIVEH-LNIWTTEOY AFdd 0z 0Tt'e FUYD Q1IHD SAVO TTO00HIS - SPEZeEL S9%vbE
S0¥°N/A¥3IA0DTH DNIAVEY -56" €01 FTODIN 'HOTAYL-ISO¥ - S0569 vIPRE
T0H/ONILSZL, HALYM TTIM 00°SET SATHOLVEOEYT JONYITIH - SOELD £9PPE
0345 - DAY /SHIHH-SISUON 0O EBY'E HLIYEH ALNNOD SYLNOHYDOd - SELEZ9 Z9VYE
MITOH/LS3L ¥3LVM SHO4 6€° 22 2171°S3DIAYAS TYOILATVNY 3ID¥d - SB68G 15:11 .14
¥adn-SEID1770d - LOYHINGD ST T69°C DNI ¥I03N - S0L9S 09bYE
TINH"L/dNOD WHYA TTYHS Y1 65T ¥SINAL ‘HATINH - 0BYPS ESEYE
JHAOD AVIDOATY ONIAVIHE TE'LL TIHDVHE GWOIIM - SOLEY gSbYE
OVHILIT ONIAVEH/TIAVHL 95°06 ANTUIHIYE '¥N3TIVT - SETHE LEPYE
4 TOOHDS FTOAIH/TIAVIL DL SET HILSNES ‘¥4I - 6%92ZF SEbYE
L1I3-TI0-HOLIH d43TIVHL S6°ELD'T JOVHYO S ANNHOL - DDZIP SSPPE
-SMOH ' §/SEH~SHW/TIAYEL 9£°55 TYHIHS HMOH - OTLEE PSEEE
H'#-FONYNIINIVH/TIAVHL BZ BSE "D QTYNOH 'T1IVH - DOBSE ESHYE
T1TYA00D " T/53DTANIS 10 00°S88 ‘D SI7597 ‘11IY000D - O5YZE 25 hE
/4IdL SNE-SVYD/3SHNgray SZ'6L 13YHIIN ‘OuUOITYD - 00V0E ISPEE
SAH-STHOA/YIHILIIVD EL*SE AN JO INVIHOD ONINVE SUIMOTI - 0SPAEZ DSEHT
ISH3AAIA XONVNYL/MTEAVHL ¥0"¥S2 IHOT ‘FTLLITO0G - TOLEE (34414
ZHD A" 0/08-DNINIVHL 5D 05" ¥E ‘0 SAWYD LNNLSEHD - 66L%1 :1:22 14
YIAODTY DNIAVIH/TAAVEL Lz L6 VINIDHIA ‘NOOHTYD - 0SOZT LYybe
dYHD/AQD-HINCA /TAAVDYL 08 1Y KITHHVE NONNYHS '"HAHDYIH - 018 33374
-T00HD5 - INSANLS /TIAVEL 08" 28 NYI ‘LLANNIE - 0516 SYYYE
A-ONOMLSWHY *'1/333 ZaaM 00°SE AINNCT ‘ONOULSWYY - STLE YYYYE
NOLLJINDSIA  LNNOWY BWYN - YOAN3A AIFHD
0zZ/ez/T  :3IVQ RDIHD
MDNIA S9E5TE000 ANYE AINAOD NOLIIANId - dNVE 019°5aJ) - 50Hd
HALSIOAY NIIHD ZEIB0YE - HWIL

ALNNQD SVINQOHYIOL oz/ez/z - FIva



i-fccctbtt.u«.«-itccitﬂit_—itttcc-ctﬂtturccat--thUI-iﬁC#ccttctulttaﬁukvttaaotitﬁ

oo vYL'L IYIOL HILSIOAH HIFHD
oLyl ADITOZ/SNI doold 00" ®BvLL "SNI SHIANYE NYIIHIWY - €602 LLYYE
HOIIAIYDSEA LHNOWY TWYN - HOGNIA ADIHD
02/20/€ :3LINT NOIHD
HONEA SSESTEOOO ANVE ALNNOD HOLA'IANdd - MNVE 0T9°S00 - Doud
HILSIODIAY AIAHD PESS6 - FWIL

ALNAOD SYINOHVDO4 oz/zo/e - Zivg



tt'cct.tioc-itttt.-Onccataio&c.atct&t&citt.tttt-catcitttaciatﬂ.&ttﬁc-ttccuﬁtt-tt

a0 oL TYLOL HIISTOFYH HD3HD
YEM/IONTUIINOD vIASAM o0°oL Y2asSAM - 90096 BLYbE

ROILdTHOS2a IHAOWY 3WVN ~ ¥oaNan AIFTHD

az/e0/c  :aivg AIIHD
ADNIA 59ZSTE0DO ANYE AINNOD NOLE1ONSd - ¥NvE 019°5aD - DoNg
HILSIDIAY H2FHD CESPOIET - NI
ALKNOD SYINOHYIO4 oz/zo/c Jiva



“_'IIﬁ‘tt"!l!CC‘Cl'ﬁ'ﬁtiﬂiICCC'CIICG“'CC’.Ilﬁ.&dCliﬂtﬁﬂ.Otdi!t.'iﬂ.dﬂ.ll!ild'ﬂt

D0°055°01 fIYLOL HILSIOTY HITHO
AVd /400U VIMSLIIAVD SHH U0 0ss’0T O7T ‘NOILONYLSNCD QUY2ZNg NUVK - 0Sbep GLYYE
NOILJI¥DS53ad LHOOWY HWYH - HOON3IA 403IHD
0Z/E0/€  TIVA UDAHD
HINIA SITSTEQO00 ANVE ALNACD HOLITANId - MNvA 019°5q0 - H0dd
YILSIOFY MIIHO ST LS0T - EHIL

ALNNOD SYINOHYIOL oz/to/E - 3iva



c-#Oto_-ntti‘q&t.tn#.ittttﬂa-ua.*-a#.&u-aaticcttttttt'ccttt-nltc-ttctQCOAﬁlo-O

SEbYY IYLOL #ILSIOTH XOTHD
ATTIE" 0/ANOD NIWaY 31o 00° 09 HOILVONAE J0 INAWLYVAIAd AM - DOZ06 bV EE
NIVH/SAVA Z-MON¥L 1dI1 a0-oo0z o1 ‘S3DIAYES ADNVA N3LIAN - 00558 121444
HINAH " 3/SWK-~STH/TIAVEL 6ETT WATHE ‘d43INAH - 6LDGE [4:1 4.4
STO0HIS NIIMLAL TAAVHL OL"SET “H ANNIC ‘3IHI - 05962 T8PYE
"S/4NOD ONIGYIH/TIAVEL 9T LE VHINVWYS ‘HIHIVEAI - SVELZ -1 14
NOIl4aIyDsaa LNNOWY HHYN - ¥OaN3A ADIHD
0Z/E0/E :3IVd HOFHD
AINIA SIZSTEODD ANVE XINNOD NOLATANEE - JNVE 019°50d - Doud
HILSTOTH HDIHD E¥:0S:ET - TWIL

ALNNOD SYINOHYDO4 ez/e0/c - 31¥a



-!ill..“C..ﬂ"'i'tt."'tﬁﬁ#‘.’i"d‘-‘l...ﬂ"“..-ICC‘&‘C’.""'CCC..C‘.QI“UO.-

[ FA: )] TYI0L ¥ALSIDAY ADIHD
2/6L0JI0-SLODONOR TVIA azZ-ee ONI SAIvV-8vl - S6TvP £T5L
HOILAIHNDSEA LHNOWY HWYN - HOANEA HIAHO
og/zt/T t13IWA ADIHO
ANVTIE SOSPE6L00 ANVE QEVD FSYHOUNd - ANVE 019530 - Doud
BHISIDAY HOIHD SZiE¥6 - FHIL

ALNNOD SYINOHWDOJ oz/z1/¢ - 2ING



’Cdi.t.IICi“"-’-.'I.it.ﬁiiIC.lClIlCC-‘iii.C#Otttt‘G‘.I".00‘..“"“‘.’..."0'.

ST LLE'®E TYLOL ¥ILSIODIY ADTHD
IV3IH SEW-TISHIA ST LLE'bE {dd) ANVAWOD TI0 d¥OJQ00M - 000ES zZZsL
NOLILJIYDEHE  LRNOWY TWYN - HOdNIA ADIHD
ot/ez/z  :31vA ADIHD
ANVIE SOSP66L00 ONIESIIONd HOY - MNVE 019°SaD - HOUd
YILSIOHTY HOFHD ET:60:8 - ZWIL

ALNNOD SYLINOHVDOd oz/eT/z - diva



WEST VIRGINIA DEFARTMENT OF EDUCATION
NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD
For Local Education Agencies

Awarding Official: TAM Maynard
Emall; tMmaynar@k12.wv.us

Grantee’s Name & Address | Grant Award
000000212198 : Initial $ 425.00
POCAHONTAS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION | Adjustment $ 0.00
404 OLD BUCKEYE RD Adjusted Total $ 425.00
BUCKEYE WV 24924
OBLIGATION PERIOD From: 01/01/2020  70:06/30/2020 | ENDING LIQUIDATION DATE 07/31/2020
Federal Grant Award Notification | $ Federal Awarding Agency l
Project Title: 05SA.HSPAD New Award ¥
wvOASIS Accaunt #: 0313 60000 05SA HSPAD S2020 0063 Revised Award 0
Commitment #: GRTAWD04022000004589 Grant Award State FfY: 52020
Project Code: 8001X Project Coded CFDA#:
Revenue Source Code: 03211 80012 LOC# DUNS# Q71777016

Purpose:

Provide funds for Teresa Mullen, ProStart Instructor at Pocahontas County HS, to attend the 2020 Small
Farms Conference in Charleston, February 19-21.

General Scope and Conditlons:

APPROVED

approved W. Clayton Burch 02/28/2020

This grant award will be administered by the West Virginia Depariment of Education (WVDE) and is subject to periodic monitoring and review by
WVDE staff.

The proceeds of the grant award are {o be used only for the purposes for which received.

Prior approval must be obtained from the WVDE program administralor for any changes made {o the purpose for which grani funds are being
expended.

The expenditure of grant funds is to be made in compliance with all federal and stale laws, appiicable State Board policles, program
requirements, and the project plan and budget approved by the WVDE program administrator.

Any funds not expended by the ending liquidation date slated above shall be retumed to the WVDE immediately upon the expiration of the
slaled liquidation dale, unless prior approval has been received from the WVDE program administrator to carry the funds over into the
subsequent fiscal year.

Federal grants will be distributed upon receip! of a request received via: hitp:/Awvde.state wv.us/sirequest, except for the federal grants
distributed as unrestricled reimbursement of expenses under project code 80YXX, which will be distributed upon receipt of the signed
grant award.

State grants will be distributed upon WVDE's receipt of a signed grant award and approved distribution schedule.

Indirect cosis are to be charged by the recipient against all federal grant awards, at the rate approved by the WVDE far the year in which the
expenditures are incurred, subject to any limitations specified by 2 CFR Part 225 (formerly OMB Circular 87), U. S. Depariment of Education
General Adminisirative Regulations (EDGAR), and/or the specific federal program rules and regulations.

Indirect costs are not to be charged against any state grant award.

Acceptance of the grant requirernents stated herein and in all addendums attached to this award, and submittal of the required cerlifications, are
lo be acknowiedged by the electronic date and time signature of the county supernintendent and/or RESAMCVC director, as the case may be,
and the chief financial officer, with the acceptance notification returned electronically to the WVDE within ten (10) days of receipt of this grant
award notice.

ACCEPTED

electronic approval SLR69001 03/02/2020 07:33:30

GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION DATE

02/29/2020

State Superintandent of Schools Date LEA Chief Financial Officer Date

electronic approval TCB69001 03/02/2020 08:13:32
LEA Superintendent/Director Date

Date

WVDE Form 13-60-11 (LEA)
Ravisad (7/1816



PUBLIC SCHOOL SUPPORT PROGRAM

ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION PROGRAM ALLOCATION - BASED ON
APPROPRIATION OF $18 PER STUDENT (2% RETAINED BY WVDE)
FOR THE 2018-20 YEAR

{PROJECT CODE 17¥1X - REVENUE SOURCE CODE 03211)

Net Allocation
Net Enraliment With 2% For
With Cert. Adults $18 per student WVDE Adj Commitment
County 2018-19 Allocation to Apprep. Number
Barbour 2,316.73 $ 41,701 5 40,887 GAP 0402 2000000804
Berkeley 19,439.39 349,909 342911 GAP 0402 2000000805
Boone 3,839.00 68,102 67,720 GAP 0402 2000000806
Braxton 1,973.73 35,527 34,816 GAP 0402 2000000807
Brooke 2,829.02 50,022 49,904 GAP 0402 2000000808
Cabell 12,400.11 223,202 218738 GAP 0402 2000000809
Calhoun ©61.20 17,302 16,856 GAP 0402 2000000810
Clay 1,859.00 33,462 32793 GAP 0402 2000000811
Doddridge 1,113.06 20,025 19,634 GAP 0402 2000000812
Fayette 6,143.00 110574 108 363 GAP 0402 2000000813
Gilmer 809.00 14,562 14 271 GAP 0402 2000000814
Grant 1,638.69 29,460 28,871 GAP 0402 2000000815
Greenbrier 4.808.12 86,546 84,815 GAP 0402 2000000816
Hampshire 2,992.04 53,857 52,780 GAP 0402 2000000817
Hancock 3,988.50 71,811 70,375 GAP 0402 2000000818
Hardy 233254 41,986 41,146 GAP 0402 2000000818
Harrison 10,728.80 193,118 189,256 GAP 0402 2000000820
Jackson 4,573.65 82,326 80,679 GAP 0402 2000000821
Jefferson 9.017.04 162,307 159,061 GAP 0402 2000000822
Kanawha 25 676.63 462,179 452,935 GAP 0402 2000000823
Lewis 2,551.01 45918 45,000 GAP 0402 2000000824
Lincoln 3,382.66 60,888 59,670 GAP 0402 2000000825
Logan §,567.01 100,206 98,202 GAP 0402 2000000826
Marion 7,838.08 141,085 138,263 GAP 0402 2000000827
Marshall 4,597.13 82,748 81,093 GAP 0402 2000000828
Mason 4,065.80 73,184 71,720 GAP 0402 2000000823
McDowell 297097 53,477 52,407 GAP 0402 2000000830
Mercer 8,830.41 158,947 155,768 GAP 0402 2000000831
Mineral 4,098 .84 73,779 72303 GAP 0402 2000000832
Mingo 4,075.00 73,350 71,883 GAP 0402 2000000833
Monongalia 11,509.34 207,168 203025 GAP 0402 2000000834
Monroe 1,735.04 31,2 30606 GAP 0402 2000000835
Morgan 2,280.31 41,226 40 401 GAP 0402 2000000836
Nicholas 3683.42 66.302 84 976 GAP 0402 2000000837
Chio 5,222.00 53,996 92,1186 GAP 0402 2000000838
Pendleton 928,03 16,705 16.371 GAP 0402 2000000839
Pleasants 1.100.04 19,801 19,405 GAP 0402 2000000840
Pocahontas 1.003 03 18,055 17.694 GAP 0402 2000000841
Preston 4,402.36 79,242 77.857 GAP 0402 2000000842
Putnam 9,533.00 171,594 168,162 GAP 0402 2000000843
Raleigh 11,606.49 208,917 204,739 GAP 0402 2000000844
Randolph 3,940 18 70923 69,505 GAP 0402 2000000845
Ritchie 1,346.76 24,242 23,757 GAP 0402 2000000846
Roane 2,085 08 37,549 36,798 GAP 0402 2000000847
Summers 1,486 00 26,748 26,213 GAP 0402 2000000848
Taylor 2,3%972 43,195 42,331 GAP 0402 2000000849
Tucker 1,006 24 18,112 17,750 GAP 0402 2000000850
Tyler 1,256 33 22,614 22,182 GAP 0402 2000000851
Upshur 3,755 55 67,600 66,248 GAP 0402 2000000852
Wayne 6,715.15 120,873 118,456 GAP 0402 2000000853
Webster 1,311.0% 23,598 23126 GAP 0402 2000000854
Wetzel 2,474 02 44,532 43,841 GAP 0402 2000000855
Wirt 1,008 00 18,144 17,781 GAP 0402 2000000856
Wood 12,351.15 222,321 217,875 GAP 0402 2000000857
Wyoming 3,89200 70,056 68,655 GAP 0402 2000000858
WVDE {2%) 95,564
State 265,456 41 $ 4,778,214 3 4.778.214
Co. Bd Total
OSF Distribution 4,682,650
03/03/20

Alternative Educalion 20



‘d 'ATUY ‘uewxIoy

'Q TTBUDTH 'Bucgyira
T 9FAITA ‘erqeap

‘9 Yarag ‘Tinag

‘7 Aasypay ‘aodeyyay
‘¥ UIEnp ‘aotdeg

‘¥ wepy ‘xotiey

‘W Taydoistiy) ‘uoyyng
‘a Azawq ‘dreyg

‘3 uead ‘ssoy

‘D weagqy .mm:ozdmuuﬁm
‘M ydesop *Aatyy

‘T uoaey 'ybng

T BIyjudy ‘33yag

"@ srueydaas ‘addog
‘7 BUBTQ ‘uosTan

'Y 23JTULSL ‘yoos TTEN
' e533al ‘uayiny
*d usydaig ‘ap ADTH

‘3 S9TIVYD 'III uTendow

‘¥ @adop ‘urtyBnedoy
‘M ATTwa ‘uyrybneqoy
"1 Aydmy ‘uosey

‘¥ BIRWEs ‘uuwy

"D 33008 ‘uuey

‘Y yTey ‘sypuenq

‘r Awwe) ‘uosaazsay
‘KW UT3IBNg ‘Izay

‘1 33005 'Aariey

"H uUBp ‘assuop

T oEpueyd ‘BUtqRIf
0YRaAeS 'jotapoy

‘3 AUITITYS 'vsoTosos0an

‘D BIPUOEED ‘YITIITIADH
‘d XATaIRd ‘uoBqIg
'8 23023 ‘za3gaes

‘L OBYIaARW ‘T8Tag

'8 I8aneq ‘AarrIa

‘W our3snpe ‘datrrrg

"1 A1z3p ‘areg

‘N ABu3lanoy ‘ueaans
‘7 3suep ‘aroy

'8 Sawep ‘Asueyn

L WEeTTITM ‘umoag

‘1 801y ‘puelg

'S EputT ‘abelsaag
*7 AT10H ‘abeisasg
‘D A3vg 'eBexasag

‘E 133TYyd ‘Al Azreg
‘p ETauweg ‘3jauuag
'd uUwl ‘338utag

‘a suataxeqg ‘3sebogay
'Q 833pueap ‘Iaubey
‘g uRwIays ‘aotder
‘T BIOTTA ‘yaTus

'3 eTYIUAD ‘sasays
‘D TeAoy ‘zazeong

‘M 8sjuaq ‘diwys

‘I 3I43zog ‘utiqueys
"d exselqan ‘ayysjoog
‘W ABBag “‘susmp

'S BIOT 'ISTTTH

‘¥ BOISERD ‘qgENON
‘T BAITEBAL ‘uUrTybneTol
‘¥ uaxey 'Aojop

7 A%DTH 'Aazenapn

“T aIgTuuap Aazeson
‘D EBTNOT ‘zBUTH

‘W @71IeYD ‘saybny

‘T 1IIBYS oMoy

‘0 ©RETTSH 'E50Q-TITH
'J TPR¥YIIH ‘DiojTen

'Y ®B2DAQIY ‘Stavg

‘L oBUTISTIYD Tragqduen
‘H atueydany ‘suing

‘7 epea ‘Yoeqog

'd BII10 ‘Aaryaeg

‘s eluog ‘Buozjswmry

'O uedy ‘urwrapiy
‘DoTeTuRd ‘uzayy

"l auuesoy ‘Tuag

"W oAsTusy ‘3aTIM

‘W ersaTy ‘audfey

'd XIEW ‘uDATeM

J "3 UBWAON ‘asdTeM
"H ERUT ‘ususayues

Y utasy ‘uocsdwoyl

‘A UPENG ‘Tasyeasg

'd eane] 'Aepiltos

‘4 epuayg ‘yatug

¥ la8qey ‘ajassysg

‘d ydasop ‘asoy

‘> ueas ‘zenbrapoy

'q AzoBaxn '‘yatx

T uesng ‘Awy

‘D TPRYDIW *a3nIog

1 TAIIYD ‘uostan

‘7 3521103 ‘XBUSTINW
‘1 prARQ ‘"Ip 2300y

“d I3eaxep ‘urtybnenoy
‘D gPWOYL ‘UNHTPRH

"1 Aixeq ‘svonn

‘D Toeqs ‘xs3jey

‘W ydssop ‘Apnp

‘I Atasquty ‘uepiop

*T B338JOT 'aujary

"1 usaTuley ‘Aiusy-urwuzioy
'3 ang ‘yjaocmepuerioy
‘¥ BTOTIINd ‘uuewaujaey
‘W EUURDg ‘[TaMpeTn

‘d 1Ied ‘tetag

‘K ®BT7 ‘vostuuag

T 8F¥33eg ‘Inuzsayn

‘1 eddaqaw ' Traqduwy
‘e ugop ‘euang

TH IEBJrHUspL Cyooag

“H BpUTTaH ‘®33alog

‘3 Aey ‘'satymyoetrg
uesns "y ‘jaeboqiy

‘1 sueiqg ‘3sebogay

‘Y ye1ogag ‘IutTAIl agToM
L eSTTI ‘aogam

‘L Aputd ‘8stag spes
T TIgTay ‘Astsasyue]
'S Truog ‘eiduais
fOeRARTIN ‘Y3rwg

"W UBTIE ‘yareg

‘d AaylesH ‘suouwrs

‘q ueasg ‘suouwis

‘Y [e3sfay ‘siaeg yaxeyy
‘D BTN 'yoTy

‘3 paeyoTH ‘urrybBneqop
'O erduRg ‘Apandon
‘LoPYjeadel ‘Acool

‘3 TIYoey ‘quonop

"L eutaqes ‘uepzop

'E BFTT 'PTOaSH

‘1 ueEng ‘juein

"N uwunjnyer ‘uazipros
‘0L eyIURWLES ‘Iayjeag
Y ¥0099a¥ ‘sueadm

‘g sETUag ‘suang

‘v Arzaquty ‘sbelsaag
‘T eaeqaeg ‘paeag

' ojues3 ‘rap q3aizeqg
‘L qQsTED ‘Asryreg

"M @arexne] ‘Astien

‘W UEBNS 'Suciiguay

‘¥ 29quy ‘Isebogay

‘0 uouuUBYS ‘uosIapuy
"2 dYTITUd ‘uosIapuy
‘3 ejj9aoct ‘anden

'd ydagop ‘20pIEM

‘g viabuy ‘Iapusaspuep
'Y sunp ‘Ioider

‘W FTIT®Y ‘urwirel

‘W osuUUY ‘yjtusg

‘H yeeq ‘'Axzaqeurys

"N Ategsquiy ‘Arxaqeuiys
‘¥ ETINL "33TITUS

"1 SeTTs ‘Iarijes

‘0 VOSYIY '3TIJus

‘Y STWWIL ‘-ap TeapAy
' Azop ‘apoaxay

‘[ uAteied ‘wozbutuuag
TE usan¥] 'uweySutjjon

"D TeRyoTH ‘Aydany
‘¥ Uvaaxey ‘Aydanu

‘a AzcBaxp 'uebzoy
Y JUTIBSYIWY "ANDTIET
'3 Aseag ‘stpuet

‘H 81xates ‘Iraqueg
' RuTL 'uogyDer

‘" @7Iaey ‘yoep

1 ApUTD ‘3DIITBWTH
‘¥ yeaesg ‘Ioaod

*f] IajrTuuapn ‘InuIEIYD
" sawepf ‘Inulsayd
‘N ATToH ‘anuysaud
‘d epuoys ‘azed

‘g ating, ‘umolg

‘4 RAT ‘uMDag

"M Sewoyl, ‘syloog

"1 eysael ‘abeaaasng
's ud1taey ‘aberasaag
"3 BESTISW 'UTAPTRE
‘Y voosgay ‘iaouadg
‘W oeutl ‘dreys

'y 83l3jeueapr ‘davys
‘Y S{0DTH ‘ao01ARy oKoy
*l Azen ‘wEod

‘W ®BIN®T ‘33734

‘g pieuog ‘TR8NOW

‘H UFISTIN ‘USETUUTY
" 813IE] ‘URWHOTH
'y egauer ‘uoslapusy
'y euin ‘Aagspawy

'3 yerws ‘Uo3fyueH
‘D PIVUOY ‘TTBH

‘1 BEARW ‘ETEH

'g Auvap ‘Tetas

‘1 BIPUCS ‘IDTMOS

‘¥ STOdN ‘ABTTTaA

‘] sueTd ‘ourjiaqg

"§ ETUTBITA ‘uUnoyTed
‘D yeaes ‘umolg

‘W UOuUURYS ‘UBWIAPTY
*n Aazsyg '33TIOPRH
‘M utaeg ‘Asuusyop
¥ BSETTSH 'SuUTAIY
‘¥ FIeT 'sT3aTIocQ
“1 vIc) ‘rajuadie)
'y euurop ‘UPWISPUTH-IING
‘Y yanyg ‘pueilqg

D P0uUaIlal 'weay
'K aARITUUSL, ‘MOTIeRH

' ATascquin ‘oey

¥ TAaeg rArzsqeurys
‘D Bl ‘uewioysg

T etuybats ‘meys

T STTBYITH ‘aapdy

*s Awwel ‘IBpTH
‘ooeTywdn ‘stpueqg

‘Y UyaIrpnp ‘auey

"N ®YTIE ‘asquny

"3 euung ‘EBexn

‘M ®@2I3L ‘qavg

"q essyTan ‘Jotder

“H uerlY ‘Aotiel

‘MW Aonq 'asnoyua3lTd
ueIINL g ‘esnoyusidTe
‘g Isuayd ‘{IiTH

‘D ououUEyS “1aydxTH ASTyIed
'3 81100 ‘dreyg

‘W Axwg ‘drrand

‘D STWEL ‘aBYTEM

SEdAL WHOZ TV Hog
¥D03HD Tmouzyg
ALNROD SYLINOHVDO4

6¥:9Z:0T - gurL
02/81/2 - HIiva
¥YS9°'IVd - spoug

43 L1s51Hp34w9



‘a4 BITUY ‘uvumyIop
“a STTaYITH ‘BucITTM

‘W aaydoaeyIyy ‘uolgng
*q Aazer ‘daeyg

‘d uUeag ‘seoy
‘LoWelqy ‘IsnoyuallTy
‘h ydagop ‘As1Ty

' uoaey ‘ybng

‘7 erqaudy ‘33Fag

"L arueydals ‘addog
‘7 OBURIO0 ‘Uostay

‘¥ XajTuuap ‘yoo) [IeN
"d ®galal ‘uarihi

‘a uaydals ‘ap oty
‘H EatIeyld ‘III uyendoy
'Y aodop ‘utrybnenop
*A AfTug ‘uytybneqoy
T Ag3ey ‘uoevl

Y wiemes ‘uley

D Jxegqoy uuey

‘¥ dae ‘8YpueT
'poAne) ‘ucszajsay
‘W outasnp ‘aray

‘71 13p98 ‘Aatiay

"d uep ‘aFaucp

‘T epuEM ‘eulqeay

"D yeIws ‘jyatapay

‘3 BUITITYS ‘85OTDAB0IH
" eIpUoseDd "U3TIITIO
‘G ¥a1I3esd 'uceqin

'd 13935 'aaqien

‘0 OBYIaEY ‘18Tz

‘g raaneq *Aarria

‘W uTiEne ‘A1t

' Aziep ‘ateq

N Aaunano) ‘uewxans
°1 Jguepr ‘aro)

‘d gawepr ‘Asueyn

D WEITITH ‘umozg

"1 S0TYD ‘puetrg

'S epuiq ‘sbeloaag

‘1 ATT10H ‘obexaaag

‘D Azen ‘abeasasg

"d a8ITUd ‘AL Axzxag
‘D oeiawed 'i3suuag

'E uel ‘j38uuag

"d suatrawg ‘qsebogay

‘M BETUSg ‘dieyg

‘1 9TYIIeq ‘urlqueys
" BYBRIQAN ‘baiysiosg
' ABBaag ‘suamp

‘S eIOT ‘IariTW

‘Y B2TESSD ‘gQeNOw
1 eagssap ‘uyrybnenoy
‘¥ usaey ‘Lopoy

"1 AqaTd ‘Ajaegoy

" Iagjudap ‘AjIedoy
‘d PEINOT ‘lsuty

"W ITTIRY) ‘Eayfny
T FAIIS ‘amol

‘q eE8TISH ‘ssog-1TTH
‘0 T&EYITH ‘paociten
‘Y EDDaqay ‘sraeq
‘LoAuTIETIRY frragdue)
"H sTueydals ‘suing
T epep 'oeqog

‘D BTTT0 ‘Asryaey

'S eluog ' Buoayswry
‘D uedy ‘uewiapty

“f I9TURg 'ulayy

‘1 suues0y ‘tuaz

‘W Aausy ‘31T

‘W BISATY 'audey

'd YIeW ‘uontem

"H epui] ‘usuldbuey
¥ utas) ‘uosduoyg
‘M UEBNS ‘TeET®INS
‘4 epusys ‘yayug

T OTTaYdTH ‘Iaphy
*d ydesop ‘asoy

'3 umag ‘zanbyrrpoy
'5 Aumey ‘rspry

*d AzoBarn ‘yoty

'3 BEBIIL ‘wayy

"7 uesns ‘Aey

0 TSEYITH ‘Iaqxng
"1 thasyd ‘ucseian

‘g uyor 'I1 agooy

‘I sewoyy, ‘uosTpEN
*L Aizeq ‘seanqg

‘D oIoels ‘aaggey

‘W ydasop ‘Apnp

‘71 8F33ea fynulseyy
' Axey ‘euang |

‘D BpUTTaM ‘aljalfog

'3 Ay ‘axyysyoerg

‘7 suryg ‘3seboqIy

‘¥ Yeloqsg "suTAxr aJIoM
‘D WEYITR ‘Iaqay

‘D Apurd ‘asjag apey
T ARLIN ‘ASTRISHULL
‘S Tpuog ‘syduwajs

D OATIFTIN ‘YaTug

"W ueIlg ‘yjtws

‘d Isyjesy ‘suowwts

‘3 ueasq ‘esuowwys

‘Y [elrdily ‘exasg yazeys
‘D BT ‘yoTy

“d PIeYaTy ‘uttybneqay
‘D erawed 'dpanpoyw

‘D eyjeagel ‘Aogon

‘3 T8yoey ‘quodon

‘I eUIIqES ‘uepiop

"8 ®SYT ‘proIsH

*f1 uesng ‘Jueapn

"N utingnyop ‘uszipion
‘0 eyjURwWRS ‘Iayqeag
‘Y BIDageH ‘suean

'3 @8TUsqg ‘suing

‘¥ ATIaquiy ‘aBezassg
‘1 eIeqieg ‘pieag

7 jueag ‘-1p 33earmg
D qated ‘Asiyaeg

"W eateaneq ‘Aayyveq

‘W uesns ‘Gucajewiy

‘Y Iaquy 'jewbogiay

‘D uouuwRYs ‘uosiapuy
‘2 drTiTug 'voszapuy
‘3 elja30n ‘sudey

'd ydesop ‘zapiey

‘d eIabuy ‘Ispussspues
‘¥ aunp ‘rotieg,

‘H T119¥ ‘ueuniiel

"W ouuyY ‘yjtug

‘W yeaT ‘Azxaqeuryy

‘N Arazaquiy fAzzaqeutys
‘¥ oRyIAL ‘j9rItus

‘g uasneq ‘wuyburljoN
D TREysTH Aydinyg
‘¥ wazey ‘Auyding

‘g Azobaan ‘uehioy
‘Y IupIBYIeY ‘anargeq
"H 8fIatwn 'Jzaque]
‘T BUTL ‘ucaejoef

"H araawy ‘oep

T ApuT) ‘Yofarsuwyy
‘¥ YyeIes ‘raaod

S oadFTuuaL fanulsayd
‘Q gaweRp ‘anuEayn
‘N ATTOoH ‘3nu3say)
"3 epuoys ‘aie)

"3 ATINL ‘umoag

"7} BII 'umoig

‘M BRWOYL ‘agjoog

11 eysaen ‘abeisaag
'8 uAriiey ‘abeasaag
"3 ¥SETITaN ‘utmpreg
'Y eddaqgay ‘aasuads
‘W oeutry ‘diwys

*¥ @33aueap ‘dieys
‘Y ITOITH ‘r0T7Ael esoy
'l Axepn ‘agsoy

‘W einwT ‘331a4d

‘g preuoq ‘tsaNcH

T UTIeTIY ‘uogTUUTY
‘T 8taxe) ‘urvuyoTH
*d esadep ‘uosIispuay
'Y PUTD ‘Aapapaep

'O DTRUOY ‘TTTH

‘7T eTIeN ‘TTeH

'y Auuap ‘tatag

“ BIPUOS ‘ITTMOJ

‘Y atoaIN ‘AarTrag

‘1 [UBIg ‘outITsa

‘s erurbIra funoytes
‘D yeaes ‘umsoig

‘W ucuueys ‘uBwIIpIY
‘1 Ax39ys *IFTioDed
‘M ulaeg ‘Aauusyop
"3 Yyeaes 'uojTTweH
‘Y BSSTIaW ‘BUTAIZ
'Y 1307 ‘ar3zTiceg
‘1 e10) ‘zejuadren

- Araequid ‘OFH

H yalauugy ‘IaUIBp
sy TAIPQ ‘AlIaqeUTUS
‘g eTIBYS ‘uURWIIUS
poeFYIuADd 'sTpURT
‘Y yarpnp ‘aue

*d wuuog ‘E6exH

‘g ®ESTIAW ‘JIOTABL
Y uelly ‘Iordel
faEnoYualITY

Ll mn aauay 'T1ITH

‘0 sj3ouesp ‘Ioubes 1 B332301 ‘3Ufalr .3 BRIIS ‘Ia133es ‘¥ BUUEOL ‘UBWISpUTH-1Ing
'8 uewisys ‘zotdel ‘N BY1I3 ‘Iaquny ‘J UORRLY ‘3lageg ‘¥ gany ‘puerd
"] UI5TTad 'YAtus ‘¥ BIOTIIEd ‘uuvweuray Y wmuemwou wwuwwwwm "3 sousiisy ‘ueeg
: ‘an0a ‘g 1awa ‘retag . .
mumwmm”mu.uwwuumw ‘0 Aeyen ‘suywuny ‘[ udtoae] ‘uociburuuog W Ia3juuEe ‘matieg

T ATHOTA RIqeIA
“H d3IAQ ‘TInIL

‘1 A3stIy ‘sodeqtay
‘¥ uylsnpy ‘yotdeL
‘Y wepy 'JoTielr

+p uouurys ‘Ieyoxtg AaTIvE
£ ¢ ‘3 gylcg ‘diwys
‘W Azen ‘dyrand
*D arwep IA)TeM

o-ccictctttoattﬁc.-tOcc-accocac'uotahtti«tiﬁccc-q&.thtttt...ti’ttoc.'tQCOccalc-Ctt

E0"LOBOEEZ Te301, Ia9816ay yooayy
Y INSTY S3dAL WHOJ TTY uo4 PSI90:6 - awry
HHLSIDAY 238D TTOYAY 4 oN\mc\m ~ 3lvd

ALNAOD SWINONYDO4 FS9°Ivd - 9owa



BANK RECONCILIATION

For the month of December, 2019

Pendleton County Bank — Account No. 315265
Interest rate 0.95%

BEGINNING BALANCES

REVENUE
Depaosits
Wire Transfers
Interest
Premier
Total Revenue
EXPENDITURES

Cancelled Checks

Electronic Payroll

Electronic Tax Transfer {IRS)
Electronic Tax Transfer (WV)
Woodford Oil

Wells Fargo

Deluxe Bus

Fifth Third Bank

American Funds
Total Expenditures

OUTSTANDING CHECKS

BALANCE

S\I\-L,LL\__,_ Kd [C( mf\

Treasurer's Signature 1

153,296.56
627,559.09
1,770.15
139.32

782,765.12

154,135.51
442,973.56
159,939.62
101,360.78

36,351.09

2,110.00

151,438.47

2,425.00

1,050,734.03

2,336,936.59

782,765.12

1,050,734.03

341,642.90

1,727,324.78




05°6¥6¢ W10l 05’6¥6¢ V10l

6'E salddns| zoz'ZT9 11921 “TT

9'Syet sa|ddns| 1'Z19 11971 “TT| [S6P61 3ulpiing| z0zZ'€69 T19ZT "T1

0001 el vy 12921 “IT| |OO0OT 1sn3/ulew sued 3yan|  1°/99 XA TAN 11
unowy vonduasag 13(go osung/3oud 3l04d enowy uonduasag »ailqo Junj/Bosd 1a9lodd

:5MO)|0} se 1eah
1351 3y 101 1330Nq [EEYIS AIUNOD BY] JO SWAY UIIMIBY SIBJSURI] IEw 0} uohiezioune Suiisanbal aJe am ‘papuIwWE se ‘ejuiBl|A 1S9/, 10 3POD aY) JO 0T UOKIAS ‘g6 2IMY ‘0T Jardey? Jo suoisiaoid 3y oy Juensing
0z0z/8t/T aled jo aded 0z Jea) [edasty

L 9pod puny pancidde pieog £0T-20 arg
LR Auno) sejuoyeog wawysnlpy uonedINp3 jo pleag elusiAa 1sam




v0"¢S19T V101 ¥0'ZTSTIT V101
00ST I9A21}| 20T 085 €1ZZT| OTOTIV'T9
00€ A3p Joud| ZOT'TZE €1ZZT| OTOTP'T9
06 JUBWINRY| ZOT EET €TZZT| OTOTH'T9
0t JUaWAINBI| 20T TEL €T2CI| 0T0TH'T9
8Tyl sqns| ZOT'TET €TZCT| OTOIV'I9
00T dwod JaxI0M| 70T 192 ETZZI| OTOTP'1I9
65T 295 205| Z0T'TZT £1ZZT| OTOIP'19
£6 puadis 2as| 20T v £12ZT| OTOTH'19
7SS puadpis joud| ZOT ¥TT €TZZT| OTOTV'I9
009 SP0o0J Pa1IBIUOd| ZOT'TLS 0L1ZT| OTOTY'T9
009 saNddns| zoT'TT9 0L1ZT| OT0TY'19
£6 puadnis| ZOT vZ1 0L12¢T| OTOTP'T9
8.2 puadns| zZoT'¥1T 0£1ZT| OTOTY'19
(4 dwod Jiom| 20T T9Z 0£12T| OTOTH'T9
6LS 385 205| ZOT'TZ2 0LTZT| OTOTIY'T9
SZv9 1siuonuaar)ul| ZOT'TST 0£1ZT] OTOTY'I9
0092 91emlos Yd31| ZOT €S9 TT1TI| OTOTIT'T9
00€E s|eNpouad| ZoT' Lv9 TITTIT| OTOTY'19
v0"ZST9T sa||ddns]| ZOT'TTS TTITT| OTOTH'19| [00S syooq juawa|ddns| ZoT Ev9 TTITI| OTOTV'19
unowy uondiasag 133lq0 2un4/3oxqd 139loud unowry uonduosag Palqo osun4f3oag sloug
1SMD|C) SE JEIA
351 24 40119300 |00YIS AJUNO3 BUY} JO SUIHY] UIBMIS S43)SUe] 3jety o) uojlezuguine Sunsanbad aIe am ‘papuawie se ‘e|uliA 159 JO IPOJ Y1 JO 0T UOJIIIS ‘96 IPILY ‘0T Ja3dey) 10 suoisiaosd ayy 03 uensing
07 .mlw. 3eq Jo a8ed 07 Jeaj |easiy
19 apo) pung panosdde pieog S89 | 9|1UL vOT-Z0 3rg
69 2pod Ajuno) sejuoyezog uaunsnipy uanenpd jo pieog eiuidia 1saan




EZ'¥Pe9e wiol ECPESE .10l
L8'98TLT Asejes| TOT 11T TITTT| OTOT¥' 19
00s |I8ABIY TOT 08S ETCCT| OTOTP'T9
STS pajoud| 10T TZE ETCCT| OTOTV'TI9
89°'s dwod Jayiom| 10T 192 ETCCT| OTOTH'T9
£50T 1B TOTEET ETZZT| OTOTP'T9
SEl 1M TOTCEC ETCZT| OTOTH'T9
LT 1B TOT'TEL €TCLT| OTOTH'T9
TT'T0C 295 20S| TOT'TZE ETCCT| OTOTH'19
'598 sqns| TOT'TET EITLT] OTOTV'19
rrT puadis| ToT vzt €TZZT| OTOTIY'IY
LB'9BILT Aejes| ZoT' 11T TTTIT| OTOT#'I9| |0E€9T puadias| TOT'vIT ETCLT| OTOTP'I9
S'6T Asejes| TOT'TIST TITIT{ OTOTP'TO} |OZ1 sa|ddns| TDT'TT9 0/1€1{ OTOTP'T19
99°180S sal|ddns| TOT'TT9 ITITT| OTO0TY'T9| (9096 Poo}| TOT'TLS OLTZT| OTOTH'TQ
68°€T MM TOT'T9C 021¢T| OTOTV'T9| |2 dwod Iaxiomi TOT'T92 0LTCT| OTOTV'19
€2°T8S 12l TOT E€T 0Z1¢1| OTOTV' 19| |be 18| TOT EET OLTZT| OTOTH'T9
91°869 235205| TOT'TZZ 0ZIZT| OTOTV'19| |vC 335305 TOT'T¢T OLTEZT| OTOTH'T9
8'89¢ qado| 101812 0CTZT| OTOTV'19| |OCE puadns| ToT v11 0LTEZT| OTOTP'T9
C1E6bE SUl TOT'ETC 0CTZ1| OTOTV'T9| |CS'TBBE Asejes 3duepino i TOT' TTE 0Z1eT| 0T0TP'19
vS'09¢ s|eaiporad| ToT /19 TTTTT| OTOTP'19
9£'CET s3||ddns Juawa|ddns| T0T'€p9 TTTTT| OTOIY'IS
unowy uonduasaqg 1elqo aund/Soid  19ioag wnowy uonduasag Palqo aung/doag 3fosd
12351} 343 Joj 123pnq |00YIS AJUNDD DY) JO SHLIRN| UBIAISG 533jSUES} IYEW 0 UO[IEZUOYINE Fupisanbas 38 3m ‘PapUALIE SE ‘EUIANA ISTM JO 3P0T 3Y} JO 0T UCIPBS ‘GG SPILY 0T Jardey? 10 Suojsnoad oY1 0} uensing
0zjLz[¢ aleq jo afed oz ieap |easiy
19 apo) pung pano.idde pseog SOT-Z0 3r9
69 apoD Ajuno) sejuoyedod uawisn(py uolleanp3 jo paeog euidiA 1som



£0'858L Lol £0'858L VL0l

12°80¢ s|eaipuad | Z0T L 179 ITTIT| OTOTH'19

0sg realew Juawa|ddns| zoT €49 TTITT| OTOTH 19

1Z'89ST aakojdwa dwal| ZoT"1ST 0LTZt| OTOTY' 19| {005 qns{ ZOT'TET TTTIT| OTOTH'T9

90T- Z 3f9

98'6679 salddns| zoZ'TT9 TTTIT| OTOIP' 19| |S2S |oaen| zoz'085 €TZZT| OTOTH'T9
052 pajosd|zozTzE €T2CI| OI0TH'T9

St'6E salddns| z0Z'TT9 OLTZTI| OTOTH'T9

TT'90€ pooy Penuod| zoz'1LS 0LTCT{ OTOTH'19

GETZ sjealpotiad] z0z €59 TITET| OTOTY 19

LL90LT sjuawa|ddns| zozZ' 9 TITIT| OTOTV'19

t'E81 qns 2As{ Z0Z'TH1 TTTTT| OTOTY'19

20'vST gns Joud| Z0Z'TET TITTT| OTOTY'I9

junowy uonduasaqg P9[qo sung/doud Id3foud junowy uondiidsag 1P3[90 oJungy/3oad afoig

ISMD|I0) Se Jeal
1e351) 3uy) +04 133pNQ [00YIS AJUNO3I 3Y) JO SLIBY UIIM]G SI3JSURS) IYEW 0] UDJEZHoYINE Bunsanbas ase am ‘papualle se ‘ernnA 159 JO 2po3 a1 Jo O UONIAS ‘9 3uy ‘0T Jaydeyy jo suoisiaosd ay) 0) Jensing
0z0z/82/Z ajeg jo 9ded 02 183, |eas)y

19 apo) pung panosdde pieog S0T-Z 3r9
69 2po) Aluno) sejuoyedad wawsnlpy uoReINpy jo paeog ewsnA 1sam




Welders PCHS {surplus sale) BJE Bd ap 3/10/20
61.90028.1989.9 295

61.90028.31391.611.501.0191 295



Ahern, Daniel
Alderman, Ryan
Bennett, Pamela
Beverage, Holly
Beverage, Marsha
Brown, Julie
Chestnut, James
Galford, Michael
Himelrick, Cindy
Kelley, Scott
LaFleur, Katherine
Lambert, Valerie
McCarty, Rick
McQuain, Chuck
Mick, Stephen

Pennington, Carolyn

Rao, Kimberly
Rexrode, Cory
Sattler, Silas
Smith, Ann
Smith, Felicia

Sutton, Christopher

Taylor, Allen
Taylor, June
Walton, Mark

Pocahontas County Board of Education

Extra Duty Pay
February,2020

Bus Trips

Bus Trips/Activity Run

Subbed for Head Custodian
Janitor for Archery Tournament
Meeting for Secret Stories
Math4life

Subbed for Head Custodian

Bus Trips

Meeting for Secret Stories

Bus Trips

Meeting for Secret Stories/Prep
Subbed for Head Cook

Activity Runs

Activity Runs

Bus Trips/Activity Run

Meeting for Secret Stories

Bank Reconciliation/Ran Reports/Archery Tournament
Bus Trips

Bus Trip

Meeting for Secret Stories
Riding Bus

Math4life

Bus Trips

Meeting for Secret Stories
Commadities

Total

"mnHwrwrnrnearernnrnntdEenUMmOVOLe YYD WY in

677.78
1,154.16
2.16
116.25
20.00
120.00
4.32
186.48
20.00
701.16
40.00
12.00
600.00
800.00
645.57
12.00
113.10
342.10
87.75
20.00
1,319.10
100.00
423.84
20.00
44.20

7,581.97



SCHEDULE OF PROPOSED LEVY RATES
POCAHONTAS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

The following is a true copy from the record of orders entered by POCAHONTAS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION on
the 10th day of March 2020:

Column E Currant Expense Levy
Caertificate of Valuation Levy Taxes
Assessed Value for Tax Purposes Rate/$100 Levied
Class |
Personal Property $ - | 19.40 I 3 -
Public Utilities - -
Totat Class | - I
Class Il
Real Estate 297 267.880 [ 3880] 1,153,389
Personal Property 1,169.467 4.538
Total Class Il 298,437,347 1,157,937
Class I
Real Estate 248,936,760 [ 7780] 1,931,749
Personal Property 73,629.415 571,364
Public Utilittes 43.278.402 335,840
Total Class 1l 365,844,577 2,838,853
Class IV
Real Estale 19.361.250 [ 77e0] 150,243
Personal Property 12,252,865 95,082
Public Utilities 5.548.078 43,053
Total Class IV 37,162,213 288.378

Total Assessed Valuation and Projected Gross

Tax Collections $ 701,444,137 $ 4,285,268
Less Allowance for Uncollectibles, Exonerations and Delinquencies 5.00% {214,263)
Less Allowance for Tax Discounts 2 00% (81,420)

Lass Allowance for Tax Increment Financing - see worksheet
(Subtracted from regular current expense tax levy only) s

Net Projected Tax Collections, before allowance for Assessor's Valuation Fund 3,989,585

Lass - Alowance for Assessor's Valuation Fund 2.00% {79,782)
{Subtracted from regular current expense tax levy only)

Projected Net Taxes to be Collected $ 3,909,793

Note: Copies of all approved excess and/or bond levy orders and certified coples of the canvass of votes must be on file with the State
Auditor's Office and the State Department of Education before excess or bond levy rates can be approved.

SIGNED THIS 10th DAY OF MARCH 2020, BY

SECRETARY OF THE BOARD OF
Terrence Beam EDUCATION

Signature

WVDE 11-20-36 (Ravised 3-10-15)



ETC 1240 (DR

CERTIFICATE OF VALUATION

BOARD OF EDUCATION POCAHONTAS

{Levying Eody)

TO;

(County)

TERRENCE BEAM, SUPERINTENDENT

The undersigned Assessor and County Clerk of said County do hereby certify the assessed value of the various classes

Class |

Personal Property
Public Utility Property
Total Class |

Class i

Real Estate
Personal Property
Total Class Il

Class I

Real Eslate
Personal Property
Public Utility Property
Total Class il

Class IV

Real Estate

Personal Property
Pubtic Utility Property
Total Class IV

TOTAL FOR
LEVYING BODY

Given under our hands this

(County Commission President, School Board Secrefary or Municipal Clerk or ﬁecorder)

of real estate, personal property and public utllity property for the assessment year 2020
Column A Colu_mn B Column € Column D Column E
Assessed Value All Other Gross Assessed Homestead Assessed Valuation
Including Back Tax Exempt Value {Col A Plus Col B) Exempt Value For Tax Purposes
And New Property {excluding P U} {County Classification {wfo Homastead & Exempt)
{Total) Purposes Only) {Col A Minus Col D)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
321,265,770 0 321,265,770 23,997,890 297,267,880
1,381,853 1] 1,381,853 212,386 1,169,467
322,647,623 0 322,647,623 24,210,276 298,437, 347
248,936,760 534,337,410 783,274,170 248,936,760
73,629,415 46,450 73,675,865 73,629,415
43,278,402 0 43,278,402 43,278,402
365,844,577 534,383,860 900,228,437 365,844,577
19,361,250 14,277,980 33,639,230 19,361,250
12,252,885 0 12,252,885 12,252,885
5,548,078 0 5,548,078 5,548,078
37,162,213 14,277,980 51,440,193 37,162,213
725,654,413 548,661,840 1,274,316,253 24,210,276 701,444 137
24th day of February . 2020

J

Cbunly Clerk

Tom Jome

Assessor

NOTE: The above certificate must be in the hands of the levying body no later than March 3. {Section &, Article 3, Chapter 11,
Code of 1931, as amended.}) The Assessor is required to cerify the valuation of real estate and personat property and the
County Clerk is required to certify the value of public utility property as assessed by the Board of Public Works. To avoid
confusion this joint certificate is to be used.

When completed, submit original copy to the levying body, printed capy to the Department of Tax and Revenue, Property Tax Division,

P.0. Box 2389, Charleston, WV 25328-2389, printed copy to the State Auditor's Office, Local Government Services Division, 153 W Main St, Suite C
Clarksburg, WV 26301, and retain a printed copy for your office file. Only a printed copy of the Board of Education page

should be forwarded to the State Department of Education.

Original signed copy - Levying Body
Photocopy - Tax Dept.

Photocopy - Auditor's Office

Photocopy - Retain

Photocopy - Board of Ed. Only - State Dept. of Education




ROLL SACK (REV 20a2)

ASSESSED VALUES FOR CALCULATING
REDUCED (ROLLED BACK) LEVY RATES

=5 BOARD OF EDUCATION _ POCAHONTAS
(Levying Body) (County)
TO: TERRENCE BEAM, SUPERINTENDENT

(County Commission President, School Board Secretary or Municipal Clerk o Recorder)

The undersigned Assessor and County Clerk of said County, do hereby certify the assessed vaiue of the various classes
of real estata, personal property and public utiiity property FOR THE CALCULATION OF THE REDUCED (ROLLED BACK)

LEVY RATE for the assessment year

Class |

Personal Property
Public Utility Property
Total Class |

Class I

Real Estate
Personal Property
Total Class If

Clasgs lil

Real Eslate

Personal Property
Public Utility Property
Total Class [lI

Class IV

Real Estate

Personal Property
Publlc Utility Property
Total Class IV

TOTAL FOR LEVYING BODY

Given undar our hands this

TN l1g 120R0 b ro

2020

County Glerk ™, 4

Column A Column B Column C Column D
Assessed Valuation New Property and TF Assassed Valuation
For Tax Purposes Back Tax Property Tax Incremental For Tax Purposes
{wfo Homesisad & Exempt) {Exciuding TIF) Financing Minus New Property,
V alue Back Tax Property & TIF
{Col A Minus Col B and C}
0 0 0 0
(0] 1] 0 0
0 0 0 0
297,267,880 74,340 0 297,193,540
1,168,487 0 0 1,168,467
298,437,347 74,340 0 298,363,007
248,936,760 73,320 0 248,863,440
73,629,415 6,486,431 0 67,132,984
43,278,402 3,004, 455 0 40,273,947
365,844,577 8,574,206 0 356,270,371
19,361,250 10,080 0 18,351,170
12,252,885 624,707 0 11,628,178
5,548 078 255,255 0 5,292,823
37,162,213 L 890,042 0 36,272,171
701,444,137 10,538,588 0 690,905,548
24th day of Fehruary . 2020
Assessor

The valuations above do not include values aliributable to back-tax properly, homestead property, new construction and improvements or new

personal propery.

THE VALUATIONS ARE TO BE LISED ONLY FOR THE CALCULATION OF A REDUCED LEVY RATE as required by
W.Va. Code § 11-8-6e and 6f, This rate must be applied to the CERTIFICATE OF VALUATIONS {enclosed} for
budgeting purposes. These values, like the Certificate of Valuation, are to be in the hands of the levying body not later

than March 3.

Print on BELUE paper - Levying Body

Photocopy - Tax Dept.

Photocopy - Auditor's Office

Pholocopy - Retain
Phetacopy -

Board of Ed. Only - State Dept. of Education

When completed, submit blue copy to the levying body, pholocopy to the

Department of Tax and Revenue, Propery Tax Division, P.O. Box 2388,

Charleslon, WV 25328-23889, photacopy to the State Auditor’s Office,

Local Government Services Division, 153 W Maln St, Suite C

Clarksburg, WV 28301, and ratain a photocopy for your office file. Only

phalocopy of the Board of Ed. page should be forwarded to the Stale Dept. of Education.




BOARD OF EDUCATION RESOLUTION
for

Pocahontas County Board of Education- (Plan Number)

R R T m——e e e

e R e, B a2 ——-

At the meeting of Pocahontas County School District held at 404 Old Buckeye Rd Buckeye, WV
24924, on March 9, 2020, the following motion was made by

I move that the Board of Education adopt a Section 125 Flexible Fringe Benefits Plan for
the employees of Pocahontas County School District to be effective on July 1, 2020,

This motion was seconded by and passed unanimously.

Secretary of the Board

02/27/20-4:12 PM



Ehrlich

A Rentokil Steritech Company

Your Local Pest Control Experts

Pest Management Service Agreement

Invoice to: Pocahontas County Schools Date; February 25, 2020

Address 926 5th-Ave 4 0Y 0 i¢l B ud"\uu Kd

City: -Madintan Bucheve State: WV Zip—2485¢ 0442 Y
Primary Phone #: (304) 799-4505 Secondary Phone #:

Email; TGhali@k12 wv.us AR Contact; Ron Hall AR Phone #

Service Location: _Yarous Phone #

{If ditferent thon gbove)
Tax Exempt: Yes D NO If Yes, Tax I Number: 5'5 - II WY )
PO #
Pest problem to be treated:

Prescribed service: 1he following locations will be charged $75.00 per month per location for all inclusive IPM pest controt :
Pocahontas High / Greenbank Elementary-Middle / Hillsboro Elementary / Marlinton Elementary / Marlinton Middie
Directions: Board Office (as needed). Service calls : $75.00 per general pest incident / $125.00 per stinging insects service call

Product Rentol (Insect Light Traps, RADAR, RADAR with PestConnec: and any additional rental ltems}.

tem # | Description | = lnvenlow | Service Frequency [asite -UnFPIriée._" T Replaceme? éha;ée__

You, the buger mag cuncel thls trunsuctlon atany tlme prlor to mldnight of the thlrd business dag after the date of this transactlon.

Maintenance services beginning month of March 2020 1 [ Fee per initial service $
Billing: Service Frequency: {3 Initial Service Warranty ___________ douys
O Monthly (MA) Once per month 7 Initial Start Date
g;)ezial SPL.SPW,SPA g ;::If‘etlaeersn;?:t;cnt“ 3 G [t e A 5 430.00/ per month
[ Advarnce {(clrcle one) [T Waekly #3 [ PestMetOnline 5
Quartarly, Semi-Annual ] One Time #4 [] Equipment Saies -
Annuel ] Other Totat & 45000 per month

MOTE: Your invoice may include a fuel surcharge It woutd be o separate Une itam. Pleose see reverse side for datalis

Pest Manogement Service Agreement PAGE10OF 4



enrlich

A Rentokil Steritech Company
Your Local Pest Control Experts

PAYMENT OPTIONS (Check Payment Method Applicable To Services Provided):

EI EASY PAY PLAN: Most of our customers take advantage of our Easy Pay options. By using a credit/debit card you save check
writing costs, handling costs and postage, Since this also saves Company processing and mailing costs, Easy Pay provides
services to you at the lowest cost.

CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD: This is my authorization to charge my Visa/Discover/MasterCard/American Express/
Debit Card (if avaitable) for the one time/introductory service fee after the service has been perfgrmed. The monthly
maintenance service fee Is to be chargad on the 15th of each month beglnning the 15th of pril 9020

Initial QE..._

D ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT): This Is my authorization to electronlcally transfer funds from my bank
account for the monthly maintenance fee, Attached is my volded check to initiote EFT. My acecount will be charged
on or about the 10th of each month for the monthiy maintenance fee beginning the 10th of

Initiat

El CHECK: An optlon to pay by Check is available. However, due to processing costs, a $3.00 monthly maintenance

fee will apply. Other billing to begin on the 1st of Please review your invoice regarding
Instructions on remitting payment.

initial

] CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD: This is my authorization to charge my Visa/Discover/MasterCard/Debit card (if available) account
for the one time/introductory service fee after the service has been performed.

1 CHECK: Company will provide you with an involce for the service provided. Payment is due on or before the date of the Initial
treatment each year.

Customer may cancel this transaction at any time prior to midnight on the third (3rd) business day after the date of this transaction
with o full refund of payment.

Rentokil North America, Inc. Acceptance of Agreement
The chove quatatians are hereby occepted Including
teriiis and conditions as found on the reverse side.

&=

Representative Custamer

FOR OFFICE | SIC Code:
USE ONLY

District Office; DWA #: Sales #:
Customer #: SVC: Service Technician:

Pest Monagement Service Agreement PAGE 2 OF 4



- Ehrlich

A Rentokil Steritech Company

Your Local Pest Control Experts

THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

The prices include all meterials and first-closs workmanship. The Company is authorized and directed to use on or about the premises serviced
with this agreement, such compounds and materlols as It shall deem necessory to effzct the contemplated treatment. All possible care vilt be used In
applying the treatment; however, the nature of the work is such that the Company cannot be respansible for domestic anlmals, stains, discolorations,
or causes beyond reasonable care, except thase coused by octs of gross negligence on the part of the company.

- Publle Uabillty and property damage tnsurance against Injury to members of the public from accldents which may arise from opetatlons performed

under THIS AGREEMENT, wilt be carrled by the Company. and a certificate of Insurance will be Issued to Custanter, upon request.

. Carrective service fees are payable on completion, unless anather poyment plan Is provided for. Monthly payments are due within 30 days after each

monthly invoice.

- An essentlol part of our control measures Is the ce-operation of the Customer. The Custemer, therefore, warrants full cooperation with the Company

during the lifetime of this agreement and ogrees to maintain premises free from any factor or candition contributing to reinfestation by vermin and
rodents, such as proper garbege disposal, repalring broken windows and doors, holes in foundation, teaking roofs, etc. If @ service date has been
mutually agreed upon by the Company and the Custamer, it witl be the Customer's responsibility to pay for the service if the Company has attempted
to render service at the Customer's property

. Service Agreements shall be extended from manth to month. Either party mey concel the service ogreement at any time with 30 days written notice.

6. Any deviation from the obove Invotving extra cost of material and laber will become an extra charge. If conditions require the Company to use

1.

12

13

14.

15.

speciolized equipment or chemicals to control any Insects or rodent, the Company shall advise the Customer of the additienal costs. No olterations or
varigtion of the terms of this contract shall be valid unless made In writing and approved by a monager of the Company.

Should It become necessary to temporarily discontinue o perlodic service, due to causes beyond our contral, it is agreed thot the perlodic installments
due under this ogreement will be suspended, until service Is agaln resumed, and that such temperary discontinuance of service, wilk in no way breach
this agreement.

. Alt service warrantles under this ogreement will become null ond vold should balance or payment exceed 60 days.
. Any check returned to us for Insuffictent funds will be assessed an additional $25 fee.
10,

Upon default of any poument, the entire amount of the contract becomes due Immediately In the event collection on the gmount becomes necessary,
the Customer agrees to pay all costs of collection, including but not imited to court casts, attorney fees up to ond including one-third of the ameount of
the balance and interest.

For multiple housing units and rentat properties, the Customer will assure that access is provided to Individuat tiving units.

Moisture Is @ condition found in varylng degrees In most structures. Molsture conditions in and around structures can be conducive to a varlety of
household pests and wood destroying Insects. Moisture conditions can also provide an environment favorable to the growth of mold, mildew, gnd
cther fungl. The Company does not possess the knowledge or expertise to identify mold, mildew or other fungi. The Company also does not possess
the knowledge or expertise necessary 1o give apinion an or offer remediction of the effects of mold, mildew, or other fungl, including decay and
nendecay fungl, on structures or on cir quality. Molsture conditions, mold, mildew. or other fungi-related conditions should be identiffed, evoluated,
and corrected by o professicnal trade with expertise in the fleld. The Company s not qualified to and does not render cn opinion regarding potential
kuman health risks or effects on the bady thot may result from exposure to mold, mildew, or other fungk Human expasure to mold, mildew, ar other
fungl can be enhanced enytime structural components are disturbed, such as through remediation of pest-relatad problems. It Is the customer's
responsibility lo direct questions cancarning the presence or disperscl of meld, mildew, mald speres, or fungi; health-ratated Issues, or indoor oir
guality to a quallfied professional The Company Is not responsible for personal injury or properiy domage rasulting from the presence, disruption, or
dispersal of mold, mold spores, mildew, or fung, even if the Company inadvertently causes such disruption or dispersal by its inspection or raatment
of pest-related problems,

This Service Agreement does not provide for compensation ¢r repairs for any loss of use or damage to praperty of its contents from including but not
limited to: insects or animals {toverad or not covered on the front of this Service Agreement}, malsture, decay, fungi ond motd/mildew.

Mandatory Arbitration. Claims, disputes and other matters in question between the portles to this agreement arising out of or relating to the
agreement or warranty sholl be submitted to orbitration by a sing'e neutrol arbitrator. The customer's domages in any arbitration or lawsuit shell be
lmltad to the costs of labor and materlals Incurred in connectlon with this agreement.

Fuel/Transportation Surcharge - Like many other companias that are highly Impacted by the price of gasoline, the large increase In gos prices has
necessitated that we Implement a per visit fuel surcharge in certaln aregs. This surchorge will be caleulated using the Notional US. Average Motor
Gasoline-Regular Fuel Price per Gallon Index reparted by the US. Department of Energy each month versus the average price of gasoline per gatlon
in 2010, Since we are only trying to recover our extra costs, ond we ore not attempting to profit from this surcharge, the surchorge will be odjusted
monthly (Up or down) with the price of gascline.

. All rental items remain the property of the Company, ard the Compony will maintain the satrie. The Company will replace rental items as required

except for those items lost or damaged due to Customer's neglect, in which event the Customer will be responsible for replocement cost, The
Company will be granted access to Customer's iocation to recaver the rental items at the expiration of this agreement, or at any time the open
balance on Customer's occount exceeds sixty doys

Pest Management Service Agreement PAGE3 OF 4



- Ehrlich

A Rentokil Steritech Company

Your Local Pest Cantrol Experts

17

8.

19

20.

Customer acknowledges that PestNetOnline fs Company's proprietary interhet based intellectual property with all rights and privileges reserved.
Please reference PestNetOnline Legal Statements and Privacy Policles as posted on PestNelOnline Web Site for oll additlonal information,
Customer confirms ond ogrees to the following:
. Application is web based ollowing Customer access to pest management informaticn.
. PestNetOnline is g secure application through the use of hashed passwords, https encryption and g secure data center.
- Rentokil NA and/or any of Its subsidiortes ore not responsible for Customers passwerd Integrity or confidentlality.
. Customer will give thirty days written notice to Company pricr to terminating use of PestNetOnline.
Al usage rights to PestNetOntine are immediately discontinued upon Custamers termination Pest Monagement services agreement.
This agreement shall be binding upon oll successors of the Customars business.
. Customer agrees to Indemnlly, defend, and hold the Company harmless from any claims arising out of or connected or assoclated with the
use of PestMetOnline [ncluding but not limited to , any claims arlsing from Intamet hacking.
Each party represents that nelther it nor onyone acting on its behalf has offerad, given, requested or acceptad ony undue financicl or other
advantage of any kind In entering into this Agreament, and that it will comply with cll applicable lews and regulations pertaining to corruption,
compelition and bribery in carrying out the terms ond conditions of this Agreement.

Any and all disputes, claims or lawsults related to this Agreement or ta the services shall be determinad In accardance with the laws of the
Commaonweaalth of Pennsylvanio,

MmO no>

The Customner agrees thot the work provided under this Agresment s not to be construed os Insurance, or as a covenant, guarantee, warranty,

or promise of ony kind that the Customer Is In complionce with any legal guldelines or requirements. Company disctaims ony Uability or
responsibility regarding the practices and operations of the Customer, and bears no responsibility or Uability for whether the Customer carrles out
the recommendations made by Company and in no event wilt Company be liable for consequential, indlrect or economic domages. The Customer
shall Indemnify ond hold Company harmless from and agalnst all claims, demands, Uobilitles, obligations and atterneys’ fees or costs braught

by any third partles, arlsing out of or related to this Agreement or by follure of the Customer to act in oecordonce with any legal requirements In
connection with the Services. Company shall not be llable for any delay in performing the Services, nor liable for any foilure to provide the services,
due o eny cause beyond its reasonable control. Company will be responsible for only those domages, claims, causes of actlon, Injuries or legal
caosts coused by its own direct negligence ar misconduct, but then only to on amount not to exceed the annual fees charged under this Agreement.

Pest Monogement Service Agreement PAGE 4 OF 4



Frontier Isn't it time your school

BUSINESS was Custom(er) Fit?

Response For

Pocahontas County School District
404 Old Buckeye Road, Buckeye, West Virginia 24924

RFP Wide Area network

Due Date: February 24, 2020

Frontier SPIN: 143001432

Customized Solution Presented By:

Cindy Littleton

Account Executive
Frontier Communications®
Office (304) 725-9351
Cindy.littleton@fir.com

e & ,
@

Frontier Response For Pocahontas County School District




Front ier Frontier Communications Corporation

COMMUNICATIONS 401 Merritt 7, Norwalk, CT 06851

February 24, 2020

Pocahontas County School District
Ruth Bland

Dear Ms. Bland,

Frontier Communications is pleased to present this proposal to Pocahontas County School District
in response to your RFP: Wide Area Network #200015785 . Please find our response attached.

Frontier's goal is to be the leading provider of communications services, so you can focus on
continuous improvement. We have a rich heritage with over 82 years in the communications
industry and employ a force of extensively trained employees who can assist with any of your
communication requirements. We are confident in the strengths we bring, among them are:

® One Company for any issues impacting your network services. This will prevent
Pocahontas County School District from having to deal with muiltiple vendors for
upgrading or troubleshooting.

® Financial Strength and Stability: We bring a solid blend or financial strength and local
presence. We are one of the nation's most trusted and respected organizations,
delivering proven solutions.

® Personal Service: Our account management philosophy is designed for your success.
Our Customer Care Team is committed to achieving high levels of customer
satisfaction and to resoclving problems quickly and efficiently. You will receive account
management support along with voice, data, network and customer premises
equipment engineers.

Our executive staff is committed to your success and Is accessible at any time. We sincerely
appreciate your consideration and look forward to future opportunities providing services to meet
your network and data requirements.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need more information or have questions.
Sincerely,
Cindy Littleton

Account Executive
Cindylittleton@ftr.com

2|Page
Frontier Response For Pocahontas County School District
RFP: Wide Area Network



Frontier

BUSINESS

Table of Contents
Ty LT =TI [ oy L L e RO 4

Frontier ReSponse £0 PrOPOSAl .....cciciriiinniirmsirrmreisiriseissrerrersrsisisseissssssrrsiessosserasssssiassssss S

Response to General Terms and Conditions........cccrivnimmininnmiinmsnem s 3

Response t0 SCOPE OF WOIK ..ottt e sene e crnr b e s sne s enesras s ssne s s rmesanns 8
Frontier PRICINE ... rrr s ss e r e e brr s e ae s e s s e b e e s ees rebneensnsesess 15
REQUITE FOTIMS ...ooiiiiceeriniricerreeersssennnercsreraesssssees sesntnnessossesensransesasssesasassssasssresesassernsnsserers 17

NO Dbt AFFIAVIt..... ... rsarr st s e s s sassssnbs st ssran s et serbesseesesbanssnransssanasssasansens 17

ATTAChMENT A ..t ee e s s ree s e r s s bt meva e e e s bbb e sr e s e be s it e bt s beareebbesbeonbans 18
SUPPOITING DOCUMIENTS ..ttt icrntee et res s e e v rsnns e esseereessnnsessesattessssesasssassnnensanssnsnsns 19

SPIN, FRN, Red light VErifiCation ..........coviiiiiiiiviiisnrrienrsiiranssine o tasnssevanerseresssssessenesnssavassessesses 20

Frontier SErvices aBrE@MEBNL ......c.ciiiirrirircrircrcer e ierersesreretreeeesessrsbernseesesrsasstsesessssssssanassssnnarsnasssnns 21

Sample Schedule and Service level agreemMent........c i rasesseersessres 25

E-RGEE RIGEI ..ot et s sie s s s b bt st v e e bbb bbb oasseas o4 babbsbbennnnsesanesresnsennessanses 32

Sample Certificate Of INSUIANCE i st eree e s e st et s e e e se e sb e nessenesan e rean 36

Restriction on Disclosure and Use of Data

This proposal includes data that shall not be disclosed outside of your organization and shall not be duplicated, used,
or disclosed, in whole or in part, for any purpose other than in connection with your evaluation of this proposal. If,
however, a contract is awarded as a result of, or in connection with, the submission of this proposal, you shall have
the right to duplicate, use, or disclose the data only to the extent provided in the resulting contract

© 2020 Frontier All Rights Reserved

3|Page
Frontier Response For Pocahontas County School District
RFP: Wide Area Network



oy, General Information
Frontier
BUSINESS

General Information

Nature of Proposal

Frontier Communications of America, Inc., on behalf of itseif, and where applicable, on
behalf of its local exchange carrier and service affiliates, (“Frontier"), hereby proposes to
provide the services identified in this response to the Request for Proposal for Wide
Area Network #200010868 for Pocahontas County School District. Customer includes its
employees, agents and entities confrolled by it. This proposal is submitted in good faith
with the intention of negotiating a legally binding definitive agreement following an
award of business to Frontier.

Frontier does not consider the proposal itself to be a legally binding offer to contract.
Frontier's proposal will serve as the starting point for negotiation between the parties of
a resulting contract that contains mutually agreeable terms and conditions. For
avoidance of any doubt, in the event of an award to Frontier, Frontier will provide
Customer with a written agreement that includes mutually agreeable terms and
conditions. Frontier expects that neither the RFP nor Frontier's proposal will be
incorporated in any definitive agreement, but such agreement will address the topics in
this RFP and Frontier's proposal and supersede both.

Pricing Disclaimer

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the RFP, and unless otherwise indicated in
this proposal, prices do not include all taxes (including, but not limited to, sales, use,
utility, gross receipts, and VAT), similar tax-like and tax-related charges, and other
surcharges levied as a result of receipt of the services from Frontier. Frontier's
proposed pricing is based upon its response to this RFP. Frontier reserves the right to
adjust the proposed pricing, if Customer, does not accept the proposal in its entirety. In
addition, unless otherwise noted, all third-party charges are subject to change during
the service term.

Validity Period

Unless otherwise stated in this proposal, this proposal is valid for a period of ninety (90)
days from the date submitted. During this period promotions may expire and rates,
charges, and/or discounts may fluctuate with changes in the Tariffs or Guidebook
unless fixed in this RFP or otherwise negotiated by the parties.

4[Page
Frontier Response For Pocahontas County School District
RFP: Wide Area Network



Lerea, % Frontier Response to Proposal
Frontier

BUSINESS

Pocahontas County School District

Request for Proposal (RFP)
FOR
Wide Area Network (WAN)

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the Pocahontas County School District.
Frontier Response: Acknowledge

2. The Pocahontas County School District may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any
bid.
Frontier Response: Acknowledge

3. Pocahontas County School District reserves the right to waive any technicalities or
minor irregularities in responses received and to award the contract in the most
beneficial manner for the District.

Frontier Response: Acknowledge

4. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and Policy 8200.
Frontier Response: Acknowledge and will comply

9. All services performed or goods delivered under Pocahontas County School District
Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term of the Purchase
Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or
otherwise being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise
available for these services or goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and

of no effect after June 30 of each fiscal year.
Frontier Response: Acknowledge and will comply

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.
Frontier Response: Acknowledge

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.
Frontier Response: Acknowledge

8. Vendor preference will be granted only upon written request at the time of bid in
accordance with the West Virginia Code and Pocahontas County School District's
purchasing policy.

Frontier Response: Acknowledge

9. Any additional taxes, charges, or fees must be disclosed and included in quoted price
Frontier Response: Acknowledge and will comply

S5|Page
Frontier Response For Pocahontas County School District
RFP: Wide Area Network






